

Derby Cycling Group Committee meeting held on Tuesday October 6th at 7:30pm at The Spread Eagle Agard St, Derby.

Present: Ian Dent, Martin A, Les S, Derek G, David C, Tim Saul, Lucy Care.

Apologies Mark H, Tony R, Ian A, Daryl C.

Minutes: All good.

Actions from Minutes:

Chair of the Group: Pete Greenfield has resigned. The group wanted to express our gratitude and appreciation for all the hard work and commitment that Pete showed in his time with the group. We hope that he will continue to be involved with the group and wish him the very best.

Venue is great, so to continue.

Newsletter: Thanks to Daryl for the excellent recent newsletter, it has been very well received. Lucy to approach Craig about writing a piece about Co Wheels. Get the next one out before Christmas.

Events

DCG and Sustrans bike ride on October 11th 10am Dr Bike, 11am leave for Elvaston castle. Return to Market place

Belper Goes Green last weekend May 2016

Oct Sat 24th and Sun 25th Round 2 of national cyclo cross championship at Moorways. Lots of events for young people too. Derek wants a gazebo and membership forms. Be great to get someone else down to help. DG to contact Pete, Ian to ask Pete too.

Our City, Our River:

Martin and David are going to take a watching brief on OCOR.

Space for Cycling

Possible ride get 200 people into Market Place.

AOB

ID has set up Paypal it costs 28p per transaction. So we may need to look at our membership.

There are no fobs for the station bike park but they are getting some more.

Closure of the gate into the Arboreteum park entrance at the the square. We want to know from the council what alternative provision is for cyclists and what is being done to upgrade that provision.

Mickleover Greenway, Community Pay Back have done a great job so far the path has gone from 1m to 2.5m wide. They have done about 1 mile.

Meeting closed at 8:45pm

DTNM Tues Nov 3rd 7:30pm at The Spread Eagle.